ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICE 3235 Fernbrook Lane Plymouth, MN 55447 PH: 763.553.1144 email: judie@jass.biz www.elmcreekwatershed.org

MINUTES Regular and Public Meetings May 11, 2022

I. A meeting of the Elm Creek Watershed Management Commission was called to order at 11:31 a.m., Wednesday, May 11, 2022, in the Mayor's Conference Room, Maple Grove City Hall, 12800 Arbor Lakes Parkway, Maple Grove, MN, by Chair Doug Baines.

Present were: Bill Walraven, Champlin; Ken Guenthner, Corcoran; Doug Baines, Dayton; Joe Trainor, Maple Grove; Catherine Cesnik, Plymouth; and Judie Anderson, JASS.

Not represented: Medina and Rogers.

Also present: Mark Lahtinen, Maple Grove; Ben Scharenbroich, Plymouth; Diane Spector and Erik Megow, Stantec; James Kujawa, Surface Water Solutions; Rebecca Carlson, Resilience Resources; Kris Guentzel and Kevin Ellis, Hennepin County Environmental Services (HCEE); Brian Vlach, Three Rivers Park District (TRPD); and Conner Deur, Sambatek, and Jason Quisberg, Stantec, Dayton, for Project Review 2022-012.

- **A.** Motion by Walraven, second by Guenthner to approve the **agenda**.* *Motion carried unanimously*.
- **B.** Motion by Guenthner, second by Walraven to approve the **minutes*** of the April 13, 2022, regular meeting. *Motion carried unanimously*.
- **C.** Motion by Guenthner, second by Walraven to approve the May **Treasurer's Report** and **Claims*** totaling \$61,720.24. *Motion carried unanimously.*

[The regular meeting was suspended at 11:33 a.m. in order to convene a public meeting.]

II. Public Meeting - Minor Plan Amendment.*

- **A.** The proposed Third Generation Plan amendment will update the Capital Improvement Program (CIP)* to add three projects:
- **1.** The Maple Grove South Fork Rush Creek Stream Restoration project for 50% cost share in both 2022 and 2023.
- **2.** The City Cost Share Program to share in the cost of small Best Management Practices (BMPs) on city projects in accordance with the Commission's Cost Share Policy.
- **3.** The Partnership Cost Share Program to share in the cost of voluntary load-reduction BMPs on private property in accordance with the Commission's Cost Share Policy.
- **B.** The proposed amendment will also revise Appendix C of the Plan, the Rules and Standards, to:

RULE D - STORMWATER MANAGEMENT
RULE E - EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL

Rule G - Wetland Alteration
Rule H – Bridge and Culvert Crossings
Rule I – Buffers

RULE F - FLOODPLAIN ALTERATION

*indicates enclosure

- **1.** Make the Commission's Rules consistent with the most recent Minnesota General Stormwater Permit, and
- **2.** Clarify the Commission's Standards regarding the required freeboard between the high-water elevation of a constructed or natural water and the low floor or opening of a proposed adjacent structure.
 - **C. Open public meeting.** The public meeting was opened at 11:37 a.m.
- **1. Comments.** Through May 11, 2022, the only comments that were received were from the Metropolitan Council, which indicated they had no comments. Neither the other reviewing agencies, the member cities, nor the public provided comments.
 - **2. Comments from the public.** No one was present from the general public.
 - **3.** The **public meeting was closed** at 11:38 a.m.
 - **D. Commission Discussion.** No further discussion took place.

Motion by Guenthner, second by Walraven to adopt **Resolution 2022-01 Adopting** a **Minor Plan Amendment*** and to **set the 2022 maximum levy** at \$506,250. *Motion carried unanimously.*

[The regular meeting was reconvened at 11:39 a.m.]

III. Open Forum.

James Fallon, USGS, was slated to speak at this meeting; however, his presentation has been rescheduled to the June meeting.

IV. Action Items.

- A. Project Review 2021-053 Towns at Fox Creek, Rogers.* This proposed development will construct 150 multi-family townhomes between Industrial Boulevard and Hynes Road, disturbing 15.4-acres with 7.46-acres of impervious, 5.88-acres of which is net, new impervious surfaces. The project was reviewed for Rules D, E, and G. Revisions were received on April 7, 2022, and the project meets the Commission's standards. In their findings dated May 2, 2022, Staff recommends approval conditioned on reconciliation of the escrow fee, receipt of an O&M Agreement between the applicant and the city for all stormwater facilities on the project site, and Wetland Conservation Act (WCA) approval of the wetland fill and decision of the outcome from the Technical Evaluation Panel (TEP). Motion by Guenthner, second by Walraven to approve Staff's recommendations. *Motion carried unanimously*.
- **B.** Project Review 2021-054 Stotts Family Farm Grassed Waterways, Corcoran.* A complete application was received on December 23, 2021. This is a 100-acre agricultural parcel located on the east side of CR 19 about one mile north of the intersection of CR 19 and Highway 55. The landowner is installing five grass waterways to stabilize channelized areas in his cropland. This work will grade and shape the channel areas to accommodate crossing of farm equipment and establish perennial grass vegetation to prevent future gully erosion. The project was adminis-

RULE D - STORMWATER MANAGEMENT
RULE E - EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL

RULE H — BRIDGE AND CULVERT CROSSINGS

RULE G - WETLAND ALTERATION

RULE F - FLOODPLAIN ALTERATION

RULE I - BUFFERS

Regular and Public Meeting Minutes – May 11, 2022 Page 3

tratively reviewed and approved for grading and erosion control (Rule E) by Staff. Revised plans received March 28, 2022, meet the Commission's requirements contingent upon escrow review. Staff's findings dated April 12, 2022, were included in the meeting packet.

- C. Project Review 2022-001 Dayton Field 2nd Addition, Dayton.* This is two parcels, 56 acres in size, proposed to be developed into two industrial lots and an outlot. Lot 1 will be an industrial building and lot 2 is proposed for a self-storage facility. Revised plans received May 2 were reviewed by Staff. In their findings dated May 3, 2022, Staff recommended approval contingent on (a) Elm Creek administrative office escrow review and release and (b) long-term operation and maintenance compliance per the Commission's requirements. Motion by Guenthner, second by Walraven to approve Staff's recommendations. *Motion carried unanimously*.
- D. Project Review 2022-011 Arrowhead Drive Turn Lane Expansion, Medina.* This project consists of a linear project for the City of Medina and a private site expansion for Open Systems International (OSI). The City will be constructing a stormwater BMP on the OSI site to accommodate for rates and water quality from two projects: (1) Arrowhead Drive Turn Lane Expansion and (2) the future Open Systems International, Inc. (OSI) Expansion. The projects are being reviewed as a planned development being treated by the proposed basin. Updated plans were received April 1, 2022, and supplemental updates were received on April 14, 2022. In their findings dated May 2, 2022, Staff recommended approval of this project with three conditions: (1) receipt of an additional fee for review of the Flood Alteration portion of the project; (2) final escrow determination; and (3) when plans for the OSI, Inc. parking expansion are developed, a Commission application for erosion control (Rule E) will be necessary, assuming the stormwater management is consistent with this approval. An erosion control and grading plan for the OSI, Inc. site should include no more than 1.56 acres of impervious surface and all impervious surfaces shall be directed to the proposed stormwater BMP. Motion by Trainor, second by Cesnik to approve Staff's recommendations. *Motion carried unanimously*.
- **E. Project Review 2022-012 Graco Building 2, Dayton.* This** site plan proposes to encroach into an existing conservation and preservation easement approved by the Commission for project 2015-011. Commission staff, the City of Dayton and the applicant are looking for guidance and recommendations from the Commission on this encroachment. After discussion, the Commission felt the applicant should provide potential solutions for these impacts. Solutions should be in keeping with the current stormwater management rule D for abstraction volume controls. The Commission can react to the easement impacts based on the solutions proposed and staff's analysis and recommendations.
- F. Project Review 2022-013 Dayton Industrial Site, Dayton.* This project is a 25.04 acre site located on the north side of County Road 81 between Brockton Lane and Dayton Parkway. The applicant is proposing to construct a 334,750 square foot industrial building with associated parking for passenger vehicles and tractor trailers. Construction of an extension of Troy Lane Extension from its current cul-de-sac terminus continuing eastward to a future intersection with West French Lake Road is also planned, but will be permitted separately by the City. The proposed project will create 17 acres of new impervious, disturbing 30 acres. The area of the two existing parcels is 25.04 with 0.44 acres of existing impervious. Staff received the signed application March 21, 2022, completed an initial review,

RULE D - STORMWATER MANAGEMENT
RULE E - EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL
RULE F — FLOODPLAIN ALTERATION

RULE G - WETLAND ALTERATION
RULE H – BRIDGE AND CULVERT CROSSINGS
RULE I – BUFFERS

Page 4

and requested additional documents from the applicant. They were received March 29, 2022. Staff reviewed the materials and in their findings dated May 2, 2022 recommend approval with eight conditions: (1) payment of all review fees; (2) this approval is for the Dayton Industrial site only. The City will be submitting separate application for Troy Lane documenting WCA and TEP approval and concurrence with other Commission requirements; (3) applicant must meet all City Requirements as a condition of this permit; (4) applicant shall show buffer monumentation on drawings and provide a planting plan for buffered areas in accordance with Commission standards; (5) provide signed agreement from adjacent landowner (Cubes) and the City for any off site grading and direction of flow to the east; (6) summarize the flow from the west and document no impacts to landowner on west. Update rates to reflect off site flow to city satisfaction; (7) provide WCA and LGU approvals and mitigation plan before any Wetland Impacts can occur; and (8) an operation and maintenance agreement for the stormwater facilities that implement those conditions that bind current and future owners of the project shall be recorded on this property. Motion by Trainor, second by Cesnik to approve Staff's recommendations. *Motion carried unanimously*.

Project Review 2022-016 Rogers Activity Center.* Redevelopment and additions to the Rogers Municipal Complex are proposed at 14160 James Road. The project includes site clearing, demolition of the existing asphalt pavement, and grading for a future turf and ice rink facility. The Commission review covers Rules D, E, G, and I. A complete plan was received March 30, 2022. Initial comments were sent to the applicant on April 14, 2022, and subsequent resubmittals were received on April 27, 2022. The project meets the Commissions' standards. In their findings dated May 4, 2022, Staff recommends approval with five conditions: (1) final application escrow fee determination; (2) update plans to provide appropriate wetland buffer seed mix for any disturbed wetland buffer areas; (3) the elevation of Device #5 in node 11P (888.60) of the proposed HydroCAD model is not consistent with what is shown on the plan sheets (888.50). Update the proposed grading plan and sheets to be consistent. Update report and tables if necessary to be consistent with HydroCAD results; (4) provide Notice of Decision forms from the MN Board of Water and Soil Resources for Wetlands 2, 4, and 5 to confirm that wetland mitigation measures are not needed and that the wetlands are incidental; and (5) submit finalized construction plans prior to the construction of the proposed buildings and parking lots. Plans will be needed to confirm that the site does not exceed the proposed impervious surface area (8.77 acres) and that the impervious surfaces are routed to the proposed stormwater improvements. Motion by Guenthner, second by Trainor to approve Staff's recommendations. Motion carried unanimously.

V. Old Business.

- A The **PRAP subcommittee** did not meet in May.
- **B.** Reminder: Volunteers are needed for **CAMP monitoring** this year. Staff will review which lakes are needful of monitoring data.

VI. New Business.

A. 2023 Operating Budget.* According to the Joint Powers Agreement, the Commission must on or before June 15 of each year adopt a budget for the coming year. Typically,

RULE D - STORMWATER MANAGEMENT
RULE E - EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL
RULE F — FLOODPLAIN ALTERATION

RULE G - WETLAND ALTERATION
RULE H — BRIDGE AND CULVERT CROSSINGS
RULE I — BUFFERS

Regular and Public Meeting Minutes – May 11, 2022 Page 5

the Commission would consider a preliminary budget in May of each year, either adopting it at the May meeting or holding over action to the June meeting. The budget must be transmitted along with notice of the apportionment of costs to each city by July 1. Member cities than have until August 15 to comment on or raise objections to the budget. If no objections are submitted, the budget proceeds as adopted. If objections are submitted in writing, then the Commission must hold a public hearing to consider modifying the budget or proceeding with no change.

The Budget Committee and Staff met on May 4, 2022, to review a draft version of a proposed 2023 budget, and are not yet ready to present a recommended budget to the Commission for its consideration. However, the Committee does offer the following general comments and questions for discussion:

- 1. The Committee does not anticipate any substantive changes to the operating programs that would impact the budget. Certain line items will be proposed for slight increase or decrease depending on the actual cost and revenues of the last few years.
- 2022 is the final year in the Three Rivers contract for monitoring. The District has submitted updated contract prices for lake and stream monitoring that more closely recaptures their cost of providing that service. This is a proposed increase of \$1,275 for the combined services, from \$19,157 to \$20,432.
- **3.** Interest income has fallen dramatically in the last few years, a combination of much lower interest rates and a lower fund balance as capital projects have been completed and grant/levy funds paid out. In previous years interest was several thousand dollars per year, but in 2021 was less than \$200 total. That revenue allowed the Commission to subsidize and limit city assessments.
- 4. The Committee and Staff continue to work through and learn from the past years' experience with the new project review fee structure. Administrative costs were higher than expected as new procedures were put into place and operations worked out. As Staff becomes more efficient and experienced those costs should decline. They will continue to monitor performance through 2022 and, if necessary, recommend revisions to the fee structure, including both the fixed, non-refundable administrative and technical fees, and the minimum escrows by project type and size.
- 5. The Committee would appreciate feedback from the Commission and TAC on city assessments for 2023, whether they should be increased and, if so, by how much. The 2020 and 2021 assessments were both \$232,300, which was an increase from \$225,000 in 2019, which itself was no increase over 2018. Between 2018 and 2022, the CPI-U increased 15.2%, while the member assessment increased 5.5%.
- 6. The budget committee is requesting feedback and will meet again on May 17. They expect to send out a proposed 2023 budget the week of May 23, in advance of the meeting packet.

RULE D - STORMWATER MANAGEMENT
RULE E - EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL

Rule F – Floodplain Alteration

RULE G - WETLAND ALTERATION
RULE H — BRIDGE AND CULVERT CROSSINGS
RULE I — BUFFERS

B. The next Convene Meeting for the 2022-2023 Watershed-Based Implementation Fund (WBIF) process is scheduled for May 23, 2022, at 10:00 a.m.

VII. Communications.

A. Staff Report.* Staff reports provide updates on the development projects currently under review by Staff or awaiting final recordations. The projects listed in the table beginning on page 10 of these minutes are discussed in this month's report. Megow provided a **Communications Log*** of activities related to pre-project review activity as an addendum to the Staff Report.

B. Hennepin County Staff Report.*

1. Project Updates.

- a. 13861 129th Ave N., Dayton. Landowner requested scaled up version of manure bunker plans (20 feet x 20 feet with a 6-foot apron). Hennepin County met with Houston Engineering to request an updated plan set with those dimensions. This project is ready to start construction as soon as the plans are returned and approved.
- **b.** 22835 County Road 10, Corcoran. The County is entering the contracting process for livestock exclusion fencing that will be constructed alongside a stream and wetland. Construction is ready to begin as soon as the contract is approved.
- **c.** 9945 Sundance Road. Landowner has received quote for exclusion fencing to keep cattle out of Rush Creek, barn gutters, and pasture waterers for livestock. Project has moved into the contracting phase. Construction for this project is expected to begin in late Spring or early Summer 2022.
- **d.** 9310 Bechtold Road. County staff met with engineer from Houston Engineering to discuss potential BMPs that could be implemented. More data was requested including survey data. Staff are currently delineating drainage area and determining the flow of water to see if there are any upstream projects that can be done to help reduce drainage problems.
- **e. Buffer Inspection** will run from June through September, weather dependent. The priority area in the tri-cycle of inspections will be the southern end of the watershed.
- 2. Lake Pledge website and app for aquatic invasive species prevention. In 2021, County staff and three lakes in Maple Grove piloted an exciting and innovative AIS prevention website for lakeshore homeowners. Since then, eight lakes have started the program with the majority of outreach occurring neighbor to neighbor and from lake association members. Their goal is to have 90% of landowners on lakeshore properties learn more about how they can prevent aquatic invasive species, "take the pledge", and obtain Legendary status. Participating lakes include Weaver, Fish, Cedar Island from 2021, and new for 2022, Mitchell, Bush, Riley, Long, Independence, and Sarah with more to be announced in the future.

County staff are excited to make this resource (available as a website or mobile app) available to any interested lakes in Hennepin County. This educational tool will help lakeshore homeowners make their lakes "Legendary" in the basics of AIS prevention and individuals

RULE D - STORMWATER MANAGEMENT
RULE E - EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL
RULE F — FLOODPLAIN ALTERATION

Rule G - Wetland Alteration Rule H - Bridge and Culvert Crossings Rule I - Buffers

Regular and Public Meeting Minutes – May 11, 2022 Page 7

can receive gamification trophies. The site reports on the percentage of homes participating on each lake. Congratulations to Weaver Lake homeowners who have taken the early lead!

and support to promote soil health. Effective practices such as planting cover crops and reducing tillage are eligible for the new soil health incentive program. The program pays for soil testing and analysis, membership to the Minnesota Soil Health Coalition, technical assistance, mentorship, and support from other farmers implementing soil health measures. In addition, the program also provides payments to farmers working to improve their soils through cover cropping, diverse crop rotations, and reduced, strip or no-till practices. The program is open to all agricultural land operators in the county and can be used in conjunction with NRCS or crop retail programming. A flyer with more details was included with the report.

VIII. Education and Public Outreach.

The West Metro Water Alliance (WMWA) met on May 10, 2022. See the discussion under section IX., below. The **next WMWA meeting** will be held via Zoom at 8:30 a.m., June 14, 2022.

IX. Grant Opportunities and Project Updates.

The Watershed Based Implementation Funding (WBIF)* committee met for its second convene meeting on April 25, 2022. In attendance were Steve Christopher (BWSR), and city representatives Heather Nelson (Champlin) and Nico Cantarero (Dayton), with Commission Chair Doug Baines joining at the end of the meeting. Hennepin County representative Kris Guentzel was not able to attend.

The group reviewed potential actions identified for possible funding, including projects programmed in the CIP for the next few years, TMDL actions such as lake internal load feasibility studies or aquatic vegetation/rough fish management, and education and outreach options.

Spector noted that WMWA had been working with Hennepin County staff about the possibility of a shared staff member who could provide education and outreach within the four WMWA watersheds. The County was fleshing out the possibilities and what the cost would be, which they thought would be in the vicinity of \$100,000 per year. The expectation is that this staff person would be available to provide targeted workshops, on-site consultations, and targeted outreach on various water quality topics. It is possible that this could be developed in tandem with Metro Blooms to incorporate their expertise, especially in outreach to underserved groups. The group generally favored reserving funds for education and outreach in the \$25,000-30,000 funding range.

The group also discussed funding actions that would identify more projects that could be incorporated into future capital projects for funding by grants and levy. This includes undertaking additional subwatershed assessments and also looking at funding stream assessments in areas of known instability or ongoing erosion issues. The group requested Spector to summarize completed SWA and stream stabilization work and where the next priority areas might be and the cost of undertaking this work for reference at the next convene meeting.

RULE D - STORMWATER MANAGEMENT RULE E - EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL

RULE F — FLOODPLAIN ALTERATION

RULE G - WETLAND ALTERATION
RULE H – BRIDGE AND CULVERT CROSSINGS
RULE I – BUFFERS

Regular and Public Meeting Minutes – May 11, 2022 Page 8

The group identified as the third funding priority, funding for agricultural and large-lot rural residential outreach and potential cost-share projects through Hennepin County. Spector will request Hennepin County to provide a ballpark estimate of the amount that could reasonably be expended by the end of 2025 and where the priority areas for implementation would be.

In summary, the priority areas for funding to be discussed in more detail at the next convene meeting are:

- 1. General education and outreach in potential partnership with Hennepin County
- **2.** One or more additional SWAs in priority areas
- **3.** Streambank assessments to identify future stream stabilization needs
- **4.** Targeted outreach and cost-share to agricultural and large-lot rural residential properties

X. Other Business.

- **A.** Spector attended the MPCA/DNR Mississippi River Twin Cities HUC 8 Watershed **Professional Judgement Group (PJG) WEST** meeting on April 28, 2022. This is a step in the process where the MPCA and DNR's watershed assessment team reviews water quality and other data to determine which streams and lakes are meeting or exceeding state standards, as well as identifying where more information is needed. The purpose of the PJG meeting is to take local and public input on potential new impairments, new de-listings, those waterbodies that are recognized as nearly or barely impaired, and those that are vulnerable. This includes assessment results from monitoring chemical parameters as well as from biological monitoring of aquatic invertebrates and fish. The MPCA will use this information to develop and submit to the EPA a new draft Impaired Waters list, which is several steps further down the road in the process.
 - **B.** For Elm Creek there is some good news and some not so good news.
- 1. The MPCA is proposing a new impairment listing on Elm Creek TSS. While this is a new impairment listing, recall that TSS was a primary biotic stressor, and as such the watershed wide TMDL includes a TMDL and load reductions for TSS in Elm Creek. MPCA staff indicated there will likely be no actions necessary by the Commission or MS4s, it will likely just be some paperwork on their end to associate this new impairment with the in-place TMDL. So new impairment, but no new action will likely be required.
- **2. Rice Lake** was diagnosed with moderately elevated chloride concentrations. No impairment, just for information and consideration.
- **3. Fish Lake** was noted to be now meeting the TP and Secchi standard, but still experiencing elevated chl-a, and there was a question as to whether it should be delisted at this time. Spector was able to provide some background to the PJG about the alum treatment and carp management activities that are ongoing, and that there was active management and oversight by the city, Three Rivers Park District, and the commission. That was sufficient for the group to feel comfortable recommending that Fish Lake be proposed for delisting for nutrients.

RULE D - STORMWATER MANAGEMENT
RULE E - EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL
RULE E - ELOODRIAIN AUTERATION

RULE H – BRIDGE AND CULVERT CROSSINGS
RULE I – BUFFERS

RULE G - WETLAND ALTERATION

RULE F – FLOODPLAIN ALTERATION RULE

Regular and Public Meeting Minutes – May 11, 2022 Page 9

Unfortunately, there is a new impairment proposed for **Fish Lake**: Fish IBI. Spector has a little information about which of the fish metrics seem to contribute to the low score, but the more complete actual IBI data can be readily obtained when it comes time to figure out what if anything to do about it.

- **4.** Two other lakes fall into the "vulnerable" category which, while not impairments, are indications that some attention should be given to them and that there may be an impairment in the future **Weaver Lake**, for Fish IBI, and **Jubert Lake** for nutrients. Spector provided the PJG with information about the BMP work Hennepin County is doing with landowners around Jubert Lake, and they added that to the information record.
- **5.** There will likely be one technical correction proposed in this watershed. **Diamond Creek** was listed as impaired for macroinvertebrate IBI and included in the watershed wide TMDL. Since that listing, the MPCA has made some slight revisions to their IBI formula, and they have gone back and re-scored the assessments in this area. Diamond Creek, which was slightly below the impairment threshold, now scores slightly above the threshold and will be removed from the Impaired Waters Inventory as a technical correction.
- **XI. Adjournment.** There being no further business, motion by Sharp, second by Guenthner to adjourn. *Motion carried unanimously.* The meeting was adjourned at 1:58 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

1. x: Adagen

Judie A.Anderson Recording Secretary

JAA:tim

Z:\Elm Creek\Meetings\Meetings 2022\May 11 2022 Regular and public meeting minutes.docx

Regular and Public Meeting Minutes – May 11, 2022

D	40
PAGE	1()

			I RPFI			
Item No.	E	А	RP DD	AR	Project No.	Project Name
					W=wetland project	
b				AR	2014-015	Rogers Drive Extension, Rogers.
b				AR	2015-030	Kiddiegarten Child Care Center, Maple Grove.
b				AR	2016-005W	Ravinia Wetland Bank Plan, Corcoran.
b				AR	2017-014	Laurel Creek, Rogers.
b				AR	2017-029	Brayburn Trails, Dayton.
a					2017-050W	Ernie Mayers Wetland/floodplain violation, Corcoran.
b				AR	2018-046	Graco, Rogers.
b				AR	2018-048	Faithbrook Church Phase 2, Dayton.
b				AR	2019-021	Brenly Meadows, Rogers.
b				AR	2019-026	Interstate Power Systems, Rogers.
b				AR	2019-027	Havenwood at Maple Grove.
b				AR	2020-008	Ione Gardens, Dayton.
b				AR	2020-009	Stetler Barn, Medina.
b				AR	2020-017	Meadow View Townhomes, Medina.
b				AR	2020-023	Ziegler Dayton Site Upgrades, Dayton.
b				AR	2020-032	Enclave Rogers - Commerce Boulevard, Rogers.
b				AR	2020-033	Weston Woods, Medina.
b				AR	2020-036	Balsam Pointe, Dayton.
b				AR	2021-007	Birchwood 2nd Addition, Rogers
b				AR	2021-016	Territorial Lofts, Rogers.
b				AR	2021-020	Crew Carwash, Maple Grove.
b				AR	2021-021	Territorial Triangle, Dayton.
b				AR	2021-023	Maple Grove Medial Office Building (MOB).
b				AR	2021-024	Riverwalk, Dayton
b					2021-025	Hackamore Road Reconstruction, Medina/Corcoran.
С					2021-026	Prairie Creek Subdivision, Medina.
b					2021-027	Xcel Energy Elm Creek Substation, Maple Grove
d					2021-028	The Cubes at French Lake, Dayton
е					2021-029	Tri-Care Grocery / Retail, Maple Grove
f					2021-031	Cook Lake Edgewater, Maple Grove
g			1	1	2021-034	BAPS Hindu Temple, Medina.
b					2021-035	Mister Car Wash - Rogers
b					2021-036	D & D Service, Corcoran.
h					2021-037	Marsh Pointe, Medina.
i					2021-038	Bellwether 6th/Amberly, Corcoran.
j					2021-039	1-94 Logistics Center, Rogers.
c					2021-040	Napa Auto, Corcoran.
d					2021-041	Carlson Ridge, Plymouth.
k					2021-043	Northwood Community Church Maple Grove.
I					2021-044	Balsam II Apartments, Dayton.
n					2021-046	Len Busch Roses, Plymouth
n					2021-047	CR 10 Box Culvert Replacement, Corcoran
q			1		2021-048	Bellwether - Newman West, Corcoran

Rule D - Stormwater Management

RULE E - EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL

RULE F – FLOODPLAIN ALTERATION

RULE G - WETLAND ALTERATION

RULE H – BRIDGE AND CULVERT CROSSINGS

RULE I - BUFFERS

Regular and Public Meeting Minutes – May 11, 2022 Page 11

		1 1		
p			2021-049	Dayton Interchange Business Center, Dayton.
С			2021-050	Evanswood, Maple Grove.
r			2021-051	Fields of Nanterre Drainage Improvements, Plymouth.
S			2021-052	Norbella Senior Living, Rogers.
t	Α	E	2021-053	Towns at Fox Creek, Rogers.
ι		E	2021-054	Stotts Family Farm Grassed Waterways, Corcoran.
V			2021-055	Morningside Estates 6 th Addition, Champlin.
V	Α	Ε	2022-001	Dayton Field 2nd Addition, Dayton.
Х			2022-002	Summerwell, Maple Grove.
У			2022-003	Fox Briar Ridge East, Maple Grove.
Z			2022-004	Loram-Scannell Medina Industrial EAW, Medina.
а			2202-005	Bellwether 7 th , Corcoran.
а			2022-006	Hamel Townhomes, Medina.
а			2022-007	Weston Commons 2nd, Maple Grove.
а			2022-008	Bechtold Farm, Corcoran.
а			2022-009	Dunkirk Lane Development, Plymouth.
а			2022-010	Unity Tool Building Addition, Dayton.
а	Α	Е	2022-011	Arrowhead Drive turn Lane expansion,
а	Α	Е	2022-012	Graco Building 2, Dayton.
а	Α	Е	2022-013	Dayton 94 Industrial Site, Dayton.
а			2022-014	Aster Mill, Rogers.
а			2022-015	County Road 47 Phase I Reconstruction, Plymouth.
а			2022-016	Rogers Activity Center, Rogers.
а			2022-017	City Center Drive, Corcoran.
а			2022-018	Big Woods, Rogers.
а			2022-019	Grass Lake Preserve, Dayton.
а			2022-020	Skye Meadows Extension, Rogers.
а			2022-021	Dayton 94 EAW
а			2022-022	Cook Lake Highlands, Corcoran.
а			2022-023	Asguard, Rogers.
а			2022-024	Bridge No. 27J70, Maple Grove.
				•

RULE D - STORMWATER MANAGEMENT RULE E - EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL RULE F — FLOODPLAIN ALTERATION Rule G - Wetland Alteration Rule H - Bridge and Culvert Crossings Rule I - Buffers